

Prasanna Jung karki

+977981 826 0652 | prsnkrk@gmail.com | Butwal, Nepal

Summary

I'm an organized graduate student, a Pacy learner, enthusiastic about technologies, hard-working, and honest. Quality-driven and goal-focused with strong research, planning, and problem-solving abilities, gifted in being a technical knowledge base, organizing workflow, and improving processes.

Work History

Lumbini Banijya Campus | Butwal-11, Devinagar Head Technical Assistant | 07/2024 - Present

- Gathered, organized and distributed technical documentation.
- Reviewed product-specific resources to determine optimal implementation.
- Review and update the college EMIS software.
- Screening and Managing all the social media sites of this Organization.

Jaquar Industries | Manigram, Nepal Operation Incharge | 10/2023 - 12/2023

- My job was to take an overview of the operational unit and identify the different products
- Also, I learned a lot about how manufacturing industries in Nepal are being carried out their operations
- I also learned about software that manufacturing industries use in their process from raw materials ordering to the final product delivery in the market.

esanshar | Butwal, Nepal Junior Web development | 12/2019 - 08/2022

- I was the part of team for coordinating web development
- I bear a sound knowledge in handling the computer software such as Windows application, MS Office etc
- Knowledge regarding html, css, javascript, data research in search engine.

Education

LUMBINI BANIJYA CAMPUS | Butwal-11, Devinagar MBA-Banking and Finance | 06/2024 CGPA: 3.62

- Operation Incharge, Jaquar Industries, Completed 2023
- Dissertation: DIGITAL WALLET ADOPTION THROUGH SERVICE QUALITY IN NEPAL - 2024
- Research Paper:

DIGITAL WALLET ADOPTION THROUGH SERVICE QUALITY IN NEPAL- 2024

A Statistical Analysis of Factors Affecting Employee Job Satisfaction in Hospitality Industry: A Case Study of Grade A level Restaurants in Butwal, Nepal - 2022

Impact of Technology on Service Quality in the Banking Industry: A Study of Bank Clients' Perspectives - 2022

Islington College | Kathmandu Computing | 10/2019

Graduated from London Metropolitan University

Percentage: 60.5%

Upper Second Class Honors

Kathmandu Model Higher Secondary School | Kathmandu Education Background: Management | 01/2016 Percentage: 64.80%

Certificates

SPSS (Statistical Package for the Social Sciences), 2022, Python Training, IT TRAINING NEPAL, 2018, Web designing Training, IT TRAINING NEPAL, 2017, Post SLC Course, English For All, 2014

Skills

Time management, Communication skills, Leadership, Microsoft word, Microsoft excel, Presentation Skills, Presentation Design, Computer literacy, Data Entry, Social Media Management

Languages

Nepali, English, Hindi

Hobbies

- Learning new technologies.
- Reading books related to business, autobiography, technology.
- For Mind relaxation love to hear music along with playing e-games.

References

Esanshar IT Experts, Managing Director, +977 986 445 0173, technicguy@gmail.com

Lumbini Banijaya Campus, Campus Head, +977 9857026361, tpug.tpug@gmail.com